issueofwhethertoadd. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

bé

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
» o

graph to our standard NSL EC that would

Sent: 2006-08-08 21:32:24.926

O=FBI/OU=FIRST

b7cC

—

DPECLAGIIFIED BY (65173 TMHEERATU

Page 1

NSL VIO-25085

Date: 2006-08-08 21:32:24.926
X-Folder: Inbox O 10-~L53zno
X-Text: 4232
1082883
RECORD 315M
b5
_____ O _—————
From (oGc) (FBI) b6
Sent 4:57 PM :
To: (oGe) (FBI) b7C
Subject FW: NoL Example
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315M 135
b6
I b7cC
Any objections?
_____ oLl [
From (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 08, 2006 2:44 pM L
1o: (cTp) (FBI);| ] Cocc) (FBI) | | »¢
| IOGCT (PR le
TC Loy (FBI);| JctD) (FED) | | -
(cTD) (FBL);| KcTp (FBID
ject RE: NSL Example
RECORD 315M
should attend since I am on travel. Forwarded this e-mail to] |
wno writes up our ponies. .
b6
Aarional security Law Branch b7cC
] ral Counsel FBI
Voice
Pager
Secure Fax
Fax



issueofwhethertoadd. txt

From: (ctD) (FBI

Sent: <t 08, 2006 R-32.41 bE

To: £0¢C) (FBI); | (06C) (FBI) Do

cc: 1l (c1p) (FETTS ](cTp) (FBI); | | b7C
ctop) (FBID | I(CTD (FBID

Subject: : Xamp 1 e

Importance: High

RECORD 315M

Ll | b5

bé

b7C

b2
5
bhé

’ linate with ssal lee this mmgr.l ] p7c

Another matter

b5
Thanks,
From: (CTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: 08, 2006 7:43 AM b7cC
To: (cTD) (FBI)
Subject: NSL Example
RECORD 315M
<< File: EC flurl.wpd >> B2
b6
h7C

Page 2

NSL VIO-25086



issueofwhethertoadd. txt
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issueofwhethertoaddl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN:JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRTEEfEEjRECIPIENTS/CNi PO=FBI/OU=FIRST b¢

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN .
L — agrapn to our standard NSL EC that would :kf7C
b5
ggﬂc‘gf %882:83:8% %%iggﬁggg DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSH/TD
X-Folder: Sent Items 0N 10-15-2007
X-Text: 5181
RCONS NOFORN ;
RECORD XXXXX b2
b5
b6
b7cC
b7E
~YOUr opinion?
Julie
From (oGc) (FBI) b6
Sent 5:32 P™ : ~
To: (06C) (FBI) bic
Ccc: THOMAS, . (0GC) (FBI) b5
Sub%ect: RE: issue of whether to add a pgraqrggr to our standard NSL EC that
wou
RECORD 31mbublicate email this file
From: | (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent :57 pM bhic
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject
REONTNOPORN™
RECORD 315M
Duplicate email this file
|
From: (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: , 2006 2:44_pM
To: CTD) (FBI);| | (0Gc) (FBI);| | b7C
Page 1

NSL VIO-25088



issueofwhethertoaddl. txt

o) (FRTY b6
Lciny (re1);5) | (ctD) (FBD) 4] | b7C
(ctD Ay | (CTD (FBIY biC
ubject: RE: NSL Example

Duplicate email this file

RECORD 315M

From: 1 (ctp) (FBI) S
Sent: 8, 2006 & bo
To: )(FBI); KoGgc) (FBI) h7C
: (CTD) (FBIT| ] (€TD) (FBI); | |
(cTD)"(FBI) I(CTD (F8D
ject: H e
Importance: Hig

RECORD 315M

Duplicate email this file

||: — b6

From: (CTD) (FBI) e
Sent: IS 2006 7:43 AM b7C
To: [CTD) (FBI)

Subjec‘_._nsmvp- e

Page ?

NSL VIO-25089



' issueofwhethertoaddl. txt
Duplicate email this file

—RECORD 315N

Page 3

NSL VIO-25090



issueofwhethertoadd4. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN L
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = TS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST b']c

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN B
Subject: issue of whether to add a paragrapnh to our standard NSL EC that would b5
ent: Z000-U3-U8 ZZ:04:50.891

Date%dZOOG-Og—OS 22:04:50.891

X-Folder: Inbox ST O RS T

o Toxt. 6318 T LESLTY LIRS R AT

RCON, NUFURN

RECORD XXXXX

Hi Julie,

I believe vour analvsis is correct, | e
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

————— original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ,

Sent: 5:48 PM be

To: (06C) (FBI);] | (06C) (FBI) »7C

Subjects R 13308 OT Lto ph to our standard NSL EC that :

would] b5

Wﬂu hlf(\l‘l‘\nll . . )

RECORD xxDuplicate email this file

————— OF e .

From: | (06¢) (FBI) b6

Sent: uesda uqus 6 5:32 PM b7C

To: (oGC) (FBI) ‘

Cc:  THOWAS, JULIE F. (0GL) (FBI) b5

Subject. RE: issue of whether to add a3 paragrapb to our standard NSL EC that

RECORD 315M Duplicate email this file

Page 1

NSL VIO-25091



Duplicate

lssuoafwbothartoaddd Tx1

————— Original Message----- b6
From (0GC) (FBI) ;
Sent 4:57 PM b7C
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Example

RECORD 315M Duplicate email this file

J

08, 2006 2:44 pM

| (cTD) (FBI); | | (occ) (FRI)
0GCY (ERT

g ' Licon) (FBI);| | (ctD) (FBI);
(CTD) H (CTD (FBID
bject: T e

Duplicate email this file

RECORD 315M

bo
b7C

From (ctD) (FBI)

Sent , 6 &

To: Y(FBI); L(0GC) (FBI)

Ccc: cIny (FBI); (cTD) (FBI) ;I
(CTDY (FBIY; cTD (FBIY

Subject: T

Importance: High

RECORD 315M Duplicate email this file

Page ?

NSL VIO-25092

b6
h7C



Duplicate

issueofwhethertoadd4.txt
contacts an unknown ISP/web service provider who has criminal or counterterrorist

Tinks.

) r= ﬂ_ =1 ol P . | ey - pragr

_____ O —_————— .
From: i ] (¢cTD) (FBI) be

Sent: 8, 2006 7:43 AM™ -
To: (cTD) (FBI) B7C
Subject: NSLC Example

Duplicate email this file
RECORD 315M

NSL VIO-25093



issueofwhethertoadd4. txt

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

RESH=NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
Rl R ON N OO R

Page 4
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issueofwhethertoadd5. txt 1
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN!T e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ b6

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=] y /0= /OU=FIRST :hf?c
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 1
2 agrapn to our standard NSL EC that would D5

H ~U8-U8 ZZ 07 UL.0>
Date: 2006-08-08 22:07:01.615
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 6218

SECRELLIORCONyNOESRN

RECORD XxXXXX

That'e fing | | d
b5

————— original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: W 5:48 PM fel2)
To: 0GC) (FBI);I (oGc) (FBI) 7
Subjeci= RE- JSS0A D 0 our standard NSL EC that jt) C
wou 1d b5

RECORD. 330(XX Duplicate email this file

From: [ (oGc) (FBI) b6
Sent 5:32 PM - “
To: (060) (FBI) bic
Cc: ; : ) (FBI) b5
Subject; RE; jssye of h to our standard NSL EC that
w0u'|dl

RECORD 315M Duplicate emall this file

Page 1

NSL VIO-25095



To:
Subj

issueofwhethertoadd5. txt

ect: FW: NoL Example

RECORD 315M

:_1 ----- 0oGC) (FBI)
: 4:57 PM
; i(occ) (FBI)

bé
b7C

Duplicate email this file

(0GC) (FBI)
8, 2006 2:44 pm
(cTD) (FBI);[ JCoce) (FBI);| bé
. L (cIp) (FBI); (ctp) (FBI) bi7cC
E::E:rTDS (FBL); | (CTD (FP>
Subject: RE: NSL Example
cornw Duplicate email this file
RECORD 315M
..... ori _——
From: (ctD) (FBI)
Sent: 8, 2006 A
To: oce) (FBI) ; Liasc) (FeI) bE
Ccc: dain Y (ctD) (FBI); ,
(cT " CcTD (FBYY bicC
Ubject: Fw: NSL Example
Importance: High

RECORD 315M

Duplicate email this file

-

"

Page 2

NSL VIO-25096




Duplicate

L EE PP E W P T T S

From: L cto) (FRI) b6

Sent: duesdav.fuaust 08, 2006 7:43 AM

To: (cTD) (FBI) bic
SubjectT: NS Examp le

N~ Duplicate email this file
RECORD 315M

PEREYED—FROM—G=3—F AT ~ClrerrfrertronSurde—6—S—dated— S —Forelgr—Connterintelligenee
Page 3

NSL VIO-25097



) ) issueofwhethertoadds. txt
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

’

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

Page 4

NSL VIO-25098



issueofwhethertoadd6.txt 1
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ b6

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST )

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b7cC
I—B*m-ﬁ-bm%graph to our standard NSL EC that would b5

Sent: 2006-08-08 22:13:17.239 - S PR P

S e o 05 55:13:15°539 DECLASSIFIED BY (65175 R /KAR/TU

X-Folder: Inbox SRR

X-Text: 7228

RECORD XXXXX

mw_efimjim:_ﬂmmWWam:_l
b5

Sent: Tuesday, August U8, 2006 6:03_PM .
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBID| ] (o6C) (FBI) b

Subgisct: RE: Jssue of whether to add a paragraph to our standard NSL EC that b5
wou I i -

RECORD XXXXX
Duplicate email this file

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 6 5:48 P™ BE
To: (0Gc) (FBI);| | (occ) (FBI) e
Subject; RE: 15 h to our standard NSL EC that b7¢C
would | 15

; Duplicate email this file
RECORD XXXXX

Page 1

NSL VIO-25099



Duplicate " ertoadd6. txt

From: %‘ _____ (06¢) (FBT) e
Sent: 4 5:32 P™ o -
To: (oGc) (FBI) h7¢C

cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) 15

Subje h to our standard NSL EC that
wou Id
RECORD 315M Duplicate email this file

_____ origi o o

From: (06¢) (FBI) kjb

Sent: 4:57 PM™ picC
To: (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NoL Example

REOMNOEORN=
RECORD 315M Duplicate email this file

(0GC) (FBI)

08, 2006 2:4
(CTD) (FBI) Jcoce) (reT) | |
: 1 (O (FBI); | (ctp) (FBD) ;] l b6
(CTOFTFBIT (cTD (FBID b7C
Subject: 3 XAamn1a

Duplicate email this file
RECORD 315M

Page ?

NSL VIO-25100



issueofwhethertoadd6. txt

From: (ctp) (FBI)
Sent: 8, 2000 Qrimledmidid bé
To: (0Ge) (FBI) ; | cocc) (rBI) :
Cc: (cTD) (FBL) J(cto) (FBI);] | b7C
(CTD) CFBL) (CTD (FBTY
ubject: N Xamp le
Importance: High

RECORD 315M

[— Duplicate email this file

L L |

=—=_--0 1ainal Mec<age---- -
From: i ] (cTD) (FBI) bhé

Sent: 8, 2006 7:43 AM .
To: | (ctp) (FBI) b7C

Subject: NSL Example Duplicate email this file

RECORD 315M

Page 3

NSL VIO-25101



issueofwhethertoadd6. txt

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Frrreytreetiens-
BECIASSTRFCATEON—FNEMATEON=—F

S L LRl ORCOMN=— NN

Page 4

NSL VIO-25102



ItemNo32.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= o
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR%%IPIENTS/C& /O=FBI/OU=FIRST bt

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE H7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI ADMINISTRATIVE ' h
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Item No. 3 ('Further Requests for OIG re NSLs")
Sent: 2006-10-10 21:55:58.563

Date: 2006-10-10 21:55:58.563

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 6704 S BRLTHG BRHERR ST

RECORD XXXX

Dear All:
This isn't very helpful to me. I know we E::::::::] and others) fou j screpencies
in our NSL numbers we were preparing valerie for her briefings. tore his hair ., .
out about them and did numerous handcounts. One of the issues was a blip in the be
program which valerie briefed on. The o | p7C
we had made our submissiops. I thought .
| | Does not have the briefing papers he prepared for valerie? b5
Julie
From: c]ﬁ;(m@ (FBI)
Sent: uesday, OcCtober , 2006 4:27 PMm
To: AS UL TF E__(QGC) (FBI)
; (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) ‘
(OGCr=—trBTy b6
ject: Item No. 3 ("Further Requests for OIG re NSLs'") Ple

RECORD XXXXX

Julie --

As indicated by !e-mai1, below, he asked that I share with you what we know
about the issues raiseor T em No. 3 in your 6 October e-mail (bottom of the attached

e-mail string). b
To that end, please see this afternoon's e-mail, below, toD b7C

(0GC) (FBI)

2006 4:20 PM

0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: cmnts Re No. 3 ("Further Requests for OIG re NSLs")
SPCRET T ORCON, NUFORY hé
RECORD XXXXX bv7C
Tell Julie

Page 1

NSL VIO-25103



Nati ona; Se

ItemNo32.txt

ity Law Policy and Training Unit

FBI HQ Rimmﬂﬁ
STU III:

Unclassitieqd Eaxl __ | v
Secure Fax: | e
b6
_____ c - - R
From (0GC) (FBI) b7c
Sent , 2006 4:15 PM
To: {FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (0GA)
Subject? TNLS RE NO. ("'Further Requests for 0IG re NSLs™)
SR T ORCONTNOFORN™
RECORD XXXXX
b6
b7C
_____ oril e ———
Erom (0GC) (FBI)
sent 2006 8:55 AM 0 -
To: (0Ge) (FBI); | focc) (FBI) be
Subject? Fwrurtner kequests for OIG e NSLS »7C
SECRET=OREONTNOFORN
RECORD XXXXX
See number 3. Any input?
b2
bé
mm Law Policy and Training Unit »7C

FBI HQ R
STU III:
unclassi
Secure Fax:

Page 2

NSL VIO-25104



o ItemNo32.txt
————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 9:28pa

: THOMAS, JU
) (FBI);
(0GC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Further Requests Tor OIG re NSLs

SEERET --ORCON-TNOFORN

RECORD XXXXX

----- original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, october 06, 2006 6:32 AM

{OGC) (FBI)
subject: Further Requests for OIG re NSLs

SEERE RN TR
RECORD XXXXX

L bhave been asked to obtain the follawing info by the OTG:

Ia: liocey ceegy; | Loy (reT); F
frocor—rer] EELL 06C) ’
; JTOCCT (FB1): CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

Julie F. Thomas )
DGC, National Security Law Branch

22:;re.n£1the General Counsel

fax)

e 2 Teooificats © o et ad il . 13

FrrrestroTtrons
Page 3

NSL VIO-25105

b6
b7C

b5

bé
h7cC

p)
4

b5
b6

b7C
b7E

b2



ItemNo32.txt

Page 4
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ITOS1perspectiveon]eadstoOGCtotypeN ‘
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bo
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C h7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J]
Subject: ITOS 1 perspective on leads to OGC to type NSLs
Sent: 2006-08-08 20:53:26.055
Date: 2006-08-08 20:53:26.055 ALL INFUPMATION CO
X-Folder: Inbox HEREIN IS

T

X-Text: 559 LATE l;},;li

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

mis preparing their nd large-- Tike fi ents do-- and bringing
em Dy NSLB for review. advised me h2

uld be typing their ownh NSLs also. ‘
Agents need to know how to prepar -- NSLB has ponies of ] be

everytning avarlable on the website to help them. hould be self suffificient in  [H7¢

generating NSLs. LT

I Tike this guy's thinking..

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-25107



ecordrequest. txkt :
: b6

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMIN =RECIPIENTS/CN 1 S
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
To: /O=F = STRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=] b4
Subject: ecord request i
Sent: 2 93 b7D
X- Fo1der Inbox
X-Text: 1500 —
ARERSTW
UNCLASSIFIED ,
NON-RECORD bb
If you have any time after our 9:30-10:30 meetmglm_w;_;an_mgtﬂ.lgamuhl
Cdssue - the standard for Jdssuing an NSI
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 006 5:20 pPm bé
To: (FBI) s
Subject: record request b
b4
UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD b7D
Okey-dokey
————— origingl Message—---—- .
From: (06C) (FBI) bé
Sent: ; 2006 3:03 PM bIC
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBLD .
cc: THOMAS,, ); | (occ) (FBT) b4
Subject: cor a31 7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
TSPERE
| | b5
T think you will T1nd 1t okay. I Il bring 1T OvVer tomorrow. b&
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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Ju1ie%lgc1aration.txt ]
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G N=RECIPIENTS/CNH h&

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ib7 o
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST :
ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b5
Subject: Julie: declaration -
Sent: 2005-08-30 18:41:39.733
Date: 2005-0%—30 18:41:39.733
X-Folder: Inbox ¢ e+ e g
ALL INFORKNL COMTATHED
X-Text: 5397 HERETIH-
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE: T EERATY
NON-RECORD
| ]
b2
bb
b6
b7C
, b7E
BI70GC

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED

Page 1

NSL VIO-25109



b2
b5
b6
b7C

JuTd eljjed aration.txt
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION
————— original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Serpk 30, 2005 9:08 AM

To (0GC) (FBI) o
Subject: RE: Attached is final version of DOJ brief in the[:::]case...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

whats the password?

b5

b6
b7C

Julie
----- original Message----- ib2
prom:m (06C) (FBD) b6
Sent: Monday, Augus , 2005 6:16 PM b7C
To: Caproni, FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI);| | .-
(06Q)_(FBD): (06rlLeen) b7E

- OGO TERIN - | (o) (FBI);I I

) FBI)

Subject: AtCtacned 715 Tinarl version of DOJ brief in the[::::tase...

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

It's in wWordperfect |

lTﬁE'B?TE?'WE?'TTTEE‘Eﬁ0?5_5334___1
I've alsa attached declaration. |

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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Ju11e| ec'Iarat1 onl.txt
From /O—FBI/OU— IRST ADMINISTRATIVE /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

ADMINISTRATIVE N= RECIPIENTS/
Subject: Julie declaration

?

Sent: 2005-08- 116.755
Date: 2005-08-30 19 16:16.755
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 5803

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

P11z call me when you get a chance.
From:| } (oco) (FRT)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 2:42 pm
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Thanks. 3Julie

Cc. (oGgc) (FBI)
SubJect: Junie: declaration -
Importance: Hig

P?

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this

NON-RECORD

file

i I/O=FBI/0U=FIRST

(8179 DNH/KSRATH

be
b7cC
bb

bhé
bh7cC
b5

Page I

NSL VIO-25111



Duplicate

‘ln'l'il Ipr'lar*:rr'inn‘l 1xL

————— original Message-----
From; THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Senis - 30, 2005 9:08 AM
To: (oGc) (FBI) ) )
subject: : ached 1s final version of DOJ brief in the[:::]case...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ; . s .
Duplicate email this file

————— original Message--—--
From: m(om) (FBI)
Sent: . , 2005 6:16 PM

To: Caproni, i BI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI){
(m i 0G L 5
cc: 0GCY TERT) - I(OGC) (FBI);

(FBI); | Q2] .
ect: Attached 1s tinal version of DOJ brief in the Doe case...
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

b5

b6
b7cC

b2
be
b7C
b7E

Page 2
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io}3)
Duplicate

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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JuTi eclaration3.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/iNsJEIHQMAS__1 hé
To: /O=FBI/OU=F] INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ~E
subject: Julie; Fec1aration - release these two pafaz 77 biC
Sent: 2005-08-3] :49:58.145 b5
Date: 2005-08-31 13:49:58.145 ALL FEI TNFORMATION CONTAINED

X-Folder: sent items HEREIN I5 UNCLASSTF S

X-Text: 6668 '

DATE 10-15-2007 BY 65179 BHH/RSR/ IV

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

That was it and I ok'd the release. Glad you agreed with me!

From:i ] cocc) (FBI) 33§_ﬂ
Sent: wednesday, August 31, 2005 8:59 AM biC

To: THOMAS, JULIE F (FBI) b5
Subject: RE: Julie: declaration - release these two paras 77 b

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I assume it's too late for me to re5ﬁond on these, but if the issue is whether I think

these can be released, I can't see why not.

————— original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGc) (FBI) . -
sent. 005 3:16 PM bé
To; (0GC) (FBI) b7¢C

Cc 0GC) (FBI) b5
Subject: Fw: Julie: declaration - release these two paras ?7? 2
Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| P1z call me when you get a chance. Thanks. Julie

(oGc) (FBI) h7C
(0GC) (FBI) bh

declaration - release these two paras 77

————— Original Message-----
From :| | (0GC) (FBI) 6
Sent: esday , gus , 2005 2:42 PM .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1
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b5

1..14ﬁ i 2 Ixt
I ]

Duplicate email this file

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b6
Sents 30, 2005 9:08 Am :
7o (06C) (FRI) bic
subJject: : ached is final version of DOJ brief in the[:::]case...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2

NSL VIO-25115



b5

From:

To: Caproni,
(oG _(ERTY

Subject: At

I v ocionmus;

Julid Haeclaration3.txt

Duplicate email this file

(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 6:16 PM

FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)i

)

bé
b7C

lb?E

(o) _(FRTN
: ] (o6c) (FBT) 3}
FBI)

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UMPIACFTETEH . . )
Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

tached 1s t1nal version of DOJ brief in the case...

THE FOREGOING MAY BE A PRIVILEGED
FBI OGC COMMUNICATION

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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JulieSzadydeclaration3. txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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LegaladviceandGuidance. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS,/CN=FET_ALTCDCS,; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =F MINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O—FBI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Legal Advice and Guidance re: Inspection Division EC dated January 25, 2006
Sent: 2006-01-27 19:21:26.487
Date; 2006-01-27 19:21:26.487

X-Folder: class'd Lit. ,
X-Text: 5117 ALL IHFWRH&TIQHvCURT&IﬂED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This e-mail contains legal guidance regarding the January 25, 2006, Inspection Division
(INSD), EC 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620, serial 4, which set a lead for all field offices to
produce, by February 1, 2006, certain lists and documents in response to the Department
of Justice, office of the Inspector General's (0IG) request to review the FBI's use of
National Secur1ty Letters (NSLs) and Business Record Requests. That EC directs any
questions regarding technical or subject matter related questions to Office of the
General Counsel (0GC), National Security Law Branch (NSLB).

Numerous field offices have contacted 0GC, NSLB seeking guidance on how to properly
respond to this request. This communication should be considered the official Tegal
guidance for your response in this matter. The advice below tracks the specific
requests in the EC. Please note that all searches should be conducted electronically.
This does not require a hand search of your files.

hol2
b7¢C

NSLs: .
Cutside the Scope

Page 1
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LegaladviceandGuidance. txt
A.
- To the extent that a 1list or lists exist, provide that Tist to INSD with an
explanation of the data contained therein. For example, if a field office compiled a
Tist of NSLs issued in Counterintelligence cases, but not Counterterrorism cases,
include that explanation.
- Field offices are not required to create such lists if they do not exist.
- NSLB will provide INSD with the Tists that it maintains, wﬁich should cover all
responsive data. If the field knows of some reason why NSLB's list would not
encompass all of its NSLs, an explanation is required.
- Should further information be sought by 0IG, NSLB will provide information to the
field offices to assist in compiling required information.

_ If no curh Jict ovictic a2 ru:n:rr'iun rgennneg 1o prannlrard

B.
- Field offices are not required to create any documents resEonsive to this request.
- Should field offices be in possession of such documents, they should be provided to
INSD. Examples of such documents could be a finding by INSD, after inspection,

NI~ B

- If no responsive documents exist, a negative response is required.

c. b5
- To_the extent that field offices are in the possession of such information, you
should provide responsive documents to INSD. ) )
- If no responsive information exists, a negative response is required.
Additional Requests:
A. - . - - - .
- To_the extent that field offices are in the possession of such information, you
should provide responsive documents to INSD. ) )
- If no responsive information exists, a negative response is required.
B' . . . . . .
- Field offices should provide descriptions of such databases that are unique to your
field office. If your field office has created such databases, please provide the
required information. ] ) o )
= o provide descriptions of Bureau wide databases, such
Field offices should simply Tist such databases if
Ney are Bureau wide databases.
tact either| Iorl |
with questions regarding tnis matter.
I NSLB
D
(fax) e
(pager) bo
bi7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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LegislativePriorities.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C . T
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN=FBI ALLCDCS:/O=FBI/OU=FIRST 12 /C
ADMINISTRATIVE_GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS
Subject: Legislative Priorities
Sent: 2005-11-28 18:08:29.297 )
Date: 2005-11-28 18:08:29.297 ALL INFIRMATION CONTAINEL
X-Folder: Inbox HEFEIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED
X-Text: 4957 DATE 10-15-2010
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I know you are getting tired of hearing from me but I am doing this at the behest of
the deputy general counsel. (Not to say that I wouldn't have bothered you on my own,
anyway, since I've made an art of it.)
b2
b5
fold
bhicC
b7E
Y—rOTTTCr Ty
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) .
sent: 05 12:41 PM b6
To: | (060) (FBI){ J(ocO) (FBD) BIC
Cc:  BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE_(OCA) (FBI) wi
Subject: RE: Legislative Priorities
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Please request this information of the cDCs. Julie
From: (oGcc) (FBI) .
Sent: ; T—7005 12:36 PM b¢
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7
cc: BE (FBI); oGc) (FBI) | | ~ '~
(0GC) (FBI); —_— oGC) (F
subject: RE: Legislative Priorities
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Page 1 b2
b5
NSL VIO-25124 b7E



leaislativebrinritios txt

b2
b5
b7E

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

| b6
b7C

Sent: D5 12:19 PM

To: | (0GC) (FBI): (0GC) (FBI
H y CA) (FBI) GC) (FBI);
(060) (FBT T

Subject: Fw: Legislative Priorities

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Dear| Jand | ]

Julie

----- original Message-----

From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (0CA) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 1:00 PM_

To: rIHQMAQ JULTE F.(occ) (FBI); Ca (FBI)

ce: (0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: Legislative Priorities

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b2
b5
be
b7C
b7E

Your input is appreciated. Thanks,

<< File: 18 USC 2709.doc >> << File]______ pnly.wpd >>

Beth Beers
Special Counsel
gressional Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

LegislativePriorities.txt
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaimsl. txL

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ] Bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ , .
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FB1/OU=FIRST b7cC

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Letter rebutting specific claims
Sent: 2005-11-14 21:01:52.365

Date: 2005-11-14 21:01:52.365

X-Folder: Inbkox

X-Text: 1363
SEEREF
RECORD cccc
bé
I'm back. will report toI on the NSL Tetter h7cC
Sent. Monday, novemper I, 2005 3:45 PM )
To: e E. (0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b6
- ) _(ERT) (OG . | BIC
i(‘. 1 [pee) CFED S | 0GC) (OGA) :
lbject: Letter rebutting specitic claims
“SETRET
RECORD cccc
NSLPTU forwarded comments on FBI IC, b2
W&
one additional point regarding 1 __In vour ConﬂreSSi0n11 13%
e ac 0 I .
b7C
Nations aw Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ
STU_III: | ]
Unclassified Eaxs 1 |
Secure Fax: | I
FrrrETyrthens
PECERS S REATION— X EMPTTION 1
SEERE—

Page 1
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaims3. txt be

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN nic
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J]FTHOMAS

Subject: Letter rebutting specific claims

Sent: 2005-11-14 21:43:21.773

Date: 2005-11-14 21:43:21.773

X-Folder: Inbox DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/KSR7TH
X-Text: 2065 ON.10-15-2007

~sreReT

RECORD cccc

I had a few comments on the Post letter, which I just sent on the intranet cafe system

----- original Message-----
From Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) BE
Sen 2005 4:28 pm M
To: (0GC) ".EBDMLOGC) (FBI) b7C

: (ERT): (0GC) (FBI); | |
@ 0GC) (FBI) TOGC) LOGA)

bject: RE: Letter repbutting specific claims
SR
RECORD cccc

| b5

ing
Is TaC ot correcer

From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 3:45 PM
To; E. (0GC) S.EB.L).._T.I:IQMAS.._J.LLI.I.LE._(PGC) (FBI)
| AN (ERTY [datolah Ml 4 =-% AT | I})Q
j ;H_m_l JLOGL)LUGA) v
Ubject: Letter reputting specirtic claims bh7C

Duplicate email this file

RECORD cccc

Page 1
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaimsd. fuk
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR IPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ; /O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE L6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= : /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 17
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN I/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE bi/C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN .
Subject: Letter rebutting specitic claims
Sent: 2005-11-14 21:53:09.522 TR s s e
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 4477
“SECRET
RECORD cccc
I don't know about that. It was my, 1 lin ?n
this one (and she's not here to
he
bh7C
b5
when she comes back, she can confirm, or totally prove me a liar!
————— original Message-----
From Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sen 005 4:45 p™m ,
Toj (06C) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, be
JULIE T TOGC) (FBI H7C
cc 0GC) (FBI) | foce) (FBID{ ‘
(0GT) ™ (OGA) ) — "
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims
i R—
RECORD cccc
b5
In briefings, that is what I've told them. | | bHé
b7C
From'i (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 05 4:33_PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI);] kocc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGE_(ERT)
Cc: foGcc) (FBI);| foco) (FRI);L | ©bpe
(0GC) COGA) nic

Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

Page 1
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaims4.txt
RECORD cccc

b5
! pding 1 |
————— original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday. November 14, 2005 4:28 PM .
To: (0GC) : (0GC) (FBI) b6
ﬁ; [TOGC) (FBI) (06C) (FBI){ | n7¢
(0GT) (FBL)S] JOGTT—TOGAT
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specitic claims
“SECREY Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc
|| | ]
| |
From| fose) (BT
Sent: Monday, November 14,2005 3:45 pP™m
To: (OGC) (EBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
fnrr\ ‘CRTY) - (oo (EFRIN. 1 |
(osc) CFBL); | J(OGC) (OGA) . -
ubject: Letter TebuLLing specitic claims ol
b7C
SECRET
RECORD ccce Duplicate email this file
icy and Training Unit b2
be
| b7cC
Secure Fax: |
- JIT - [ D
TITTES oo
PECEASSIFTCAT TON EXEMP T IO+

Page 2
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaims5. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | 7

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNi ¥0=FBI/0U=FIRST
= TRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]FTHOMAS

Subject: Letter rebutting specific claims
Sent: 2005-11-14 21:59:39.360

Date; 2005-11-14 21:;59:39.360

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5045

ol
RECORD cccc

Lermy cmail.]
b5

at s valerie s carrl.

Fro 06C) (FBI)

Sen 2005 4:47 pPM _

To: (occ) (FBI) bo
b7C

Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

SRt
RECORD cccc

Thanks again. I'11 check the IC in just a minute.

bb
bé
b7C

From| goiczz (FBI) hé
Sentl 4, 7 : PM : .
To: — (0GC) (FBI) bic
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

“SEERET
RECORD cccc

b5

p.s. I just responded with comments about the Post letter in the Intranet cafe email
system.

----- original Message-----
From:# ] (oGc) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, November , 2005 4:36 PM if?C

Page 1
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaims5.txt b6

To:| ] (0Go) (FBI) 337
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims biC

SEereT
RECORD cccc

» ' L] ’ l“

Thanks for respondmg: I thought that's the case. But, I wasn't absolutely ;bJ

sure. bé

By the way, is that info | | bicC

From (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November ) 05 4:33 o

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); |(oGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b6

(0GEY_CERT) b7C

Cc: |(occ) (FBI);| |(occ) (FBI);

(06T (0GA) 4 . .

Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

<pepee DUplicate email this file

RECORD cccc

|

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBRI)

SenL. 4, 2005 4:28 P™

To: | (06C) . (0GC) (FBI)

: FBI): (occ) (FBI);| |
ﬁ)oc;cs CFBLY I TOGC) LOGA)

Subject: RE: Letter rebutting speciftic claims ,
bé
b7C

=StEREF

RECORD cccc \ , , .

Duplicate email this file
| |
| , |
] I

----- original Message-----

Sent: Monday, November , 2005 3:45 pPMm

To:, E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

: )_(FBD) ; |
ﬂ'JGU‘U—'B‘.DT' foeTr—<F T GG LOGAS
Page 2 ‘
bé
bicC
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. ) Letterrebuttingspecificclaims5. txt
Subject: Letter rebutting specific claims

SPeREF—
RECORD cccc , A ‘
Duplicate emall this file

lom3 LT ] il demimisietaiihamiem el (o e bt
DERIVEND EROM aseificatio il .
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaims6. {xL ,
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN be
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ j—7c
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST D

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: Letter rebutting specific claims
Sent: 2005-11-14 22:10:08.595

Date: 2005-11-14 22:10:08.595

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4851

g DMH /KSR ATH

RECORD cccc

any other issues, I can be reached at home. I think the sitter's probably getting sick
of the kids.

EF;&Em«) D) -
Sent. 005 4:47 PM Lo
To: (0GC) (FBI) b7C

SubJETTT RET Letrer repurting specific claims

RECORD cccc Duplicate email this file

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Seni. , )5 4:42 PM bHE
To: (oGc) (FBI) o
SubJect: : er rebutting specific claims bicC

?ECO% ccce Duplicate email this file

I;;'c-Jr-n-i ----- Yocc) (FBI) jols)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 4:36 PM BIC
Tof J(oGc) (FBI) '

Page 1
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. Letterrebuttingspecificclaims6. txt
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

RECORD ccaDuplicate email this file

From (oGc) (FBI)
5 4:33

Sent:LMmay_,NmmmU!) 4 bE
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI);| J(osc) (FBT); THOMAS, JULTE F.
(06Q)_(FBI) b7C
ccd Yoso) (FBD):; | koco) crem | |

(0cT)(OGA) . . )
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sentw , 2005 4:28 P™m

To: (0GC) : GC) (FBI)

: 0GO) (FBRID: (0GC) (FBI);| |

[if% GC) (FBL), (0GC) (OGA) _
Ubject: RE: LETTer rebutting specific claims bé

b7cC
Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc
|

From (oGC) (FBI)

Sent:! Monday, Novewber 14, 2005 3:45 PMm

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (EBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Cczl_TL (06¢) (FBI); A ]
(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); COGC) (OGAJ ]
bject: Lette"'mﬂﬂ-glaims bé

Page 2 b7¢C
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Letterrebuttingspecificclaims6. txt

SEERE

RECORD cccc Duplicate email this file

BEREVED—FROM—E—3—FBF—CHassiFcatioR—Guide——dr—dated—lil/—ra caigh—Conitaclntalligance
R

Page 3
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Page 4

NSL VIO-25140



Letterrebuttingspecificclaims?.

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNE?E::::::]I

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

To: /O=FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-—RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= TS/CN=VECAPRONI; /O=FBI/OU= RATIVE be
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ;
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7cC
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =EBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Letter rebutting specitic claims
Sent: 2005-11-15 13:32:34.566

Date; 2005-11-15 13:32:34.566

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 5446

BY 65179 DI/KSR/ T

SR
RECORD cccc

is correct in the example that she gave. However, even though it is one USP

under each RFPA, FCRA, ECPA the total number reported would depend on how many requests
were in each NSL. The numbers reported are actually accounts requested within an NSL.

gl
£

| hé
ationa ecurity Law Branch b7c

Offifg_gf1the counsel

Room ext.

From:i (oGC) (FBI) L
Sent: Monday, November ) 5 4:5 be

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) |(occ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. B7C
(0GEL_LERT) ‘
Cc: l(os) (FBI); | (0s0) (FBI);

(0GCT) (CGAT, (OGC) (FBIL)
Subject: RE:lEEffET'TEDutt1ng specific claims

SEERE Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Senta 2005 4:45 PM .
To (occ) (FBI);[ (occ) (FBI); THOMAS, bé
JULTE F. (0GC) (FBI) B7C

Page 1
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Lettinmmedﬁnd.ai ms7.txt e
cc koce) (FBI); (0Gc) (FeI); | ] 1

C) (VGA) »RIC
Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

SEEREF
RECORD cccc Duplicate email this file

From: | ----- | (0GC) (FRI)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 4:33 _
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b6
(0GCA_(ERTY b7C
ce:| coce) (FBI);| foce) (rBI);

(0GC) (OGA)

Subject: RE: Letter rebutting specific claims

SECRET Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 4:28 PM &
To (o6C) ; (oce) (FBI)

) | 'GF®) '(FBI)-i ] (0cc) (rBI);| | b7¢C
3 OGC)_(OGA)
ject: RE: LeTter reputting specific claims

RECORD Puplicate email this file

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 2005 3:45 p™m

To: i le E. (0GC) (EBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) .

Cc: _ oGy (FRIY. _ _ (ocey (FrIN:1 l bé

qnoc;o (FBL); (0GC) (FBL);| oG (OGA) b7C
P A

ject: Letter rebutting specitic claims
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<PeRET Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc
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MEETINGRePatriotActReauthorizationl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/(N= HE
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = CIPIENTS/CN%/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ;
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN% b7C
Subject: MEETING Re "Patriot Act Reau
Records orders"”
Sent: 2006-03-22 20:21:05.887
Date: 2006-03-22 20:21:05.887
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2924

on / Public Rpts of NSLs & Business

MHRER TR

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| Jand | b
. . . . . . W
You will need to assist in crafting this meeting request. biC
Julie
_____ 0 :
From (oGc) (FBI)
sent: e T 2006 2:28 PM -
To: (0GC) (FRI bo
cc: AOVEAS,. UL Rt BI); . BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE b7c
) _(FRI): (0GC] (0gQ) _(FRIN:
JTOGC) (FBI); JTOGC) (FBI); |
T6GC)_(FBT) A — .
Subject: MEETING Re "Patriot Act Reauthorization / Public Rpts of NSLs &
Business Records oOrders"”
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julje would Tike to schedule a meeting to address the_matters in the e-mail, below.
| dvised that the appropriate people to attend would be the following eight folks
in no particular order):
- Julie
- beé
- Beth Beers (0CA) b7C
- Me

REQUEST: Please contact those listed, above, regarding availability and then schedule
a meeting in NSLB's Conference Room--preferably next week (but not on Friday when I'm
scheduled to be out of town).

If you've any questions, please don't hesitate to ask me. In the meantime, THANKS for
Page 1
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MEETINGRePatriotActReauthorizationl.txt

your help!
be
picC
————— original Message-----
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:39
- THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (oGe) (FBI);
(oG _aGa)
. J0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0G6C) (FBI);| |
(oca) (FETJ . o . :
Subject: Patriot Act Reauthorization / Public Reports of NSLs and Business
Records Orders
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
we're standing by to assist as reguested.
Beth Beers b2

Special Counsel

'Q.f.f.].;hnf_r.mn'ressi onal Affairs {bS
b6

b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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MeetingwithCAu. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/I-H.EEHCNAS—I

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Meeting with CAU
Sent: 2005-01-06 22:14:19.453

Date: 2005-01-06 22:14:19.453

X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 4251 ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED

<PRSTTTVE—SUT—UNeEASSEsEEp  NEPELN IS MNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

NON-RECORD WHERE - SO - OTHERGT SE:

sorry, I have been in meetings ad nauseum today. Talk with and come up with a

plan to get them help; be it a paralegal, attorney POC or whatever. we will talk

Monday and get something rolling. 3Julie

;;BQ:: ----- l(occ) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, January ) 05 3:26 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);|
Subject: Meeting with CAU

bé
b7

Joco) (FBI)

“SENSITIVEBUT-UNCEASSERIED

NON-RECORN ,
Duplicate "A" file volume 6 email dated 1/6/05

\

(3 [

\




MeoTingwithCAY, X

Duplicate
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MISSINGNSL.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JETHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE canfffffijIPIENTs/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST be
20

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: MISSING NSL
Sent: 2006-06-20 16:28:40.934

Date: 2006-06-20 16:28:40.934

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Attachments: "Attachments\ECNSLTol.wpPD"; "Attachments\ECcrd.wPD"
X-Text: 2921

RECORD XXXXX

CLASSIFY ON: b6
Dear| Iandl | b7C
Could you take a look for :re these original NSLs.
Julie .
.. b2
----- or; aeooo e
From: | (FBD) l:b
Sent: onday, June 19, 2000 »5:13 ;M Ly (e k7C
To: THOMAS, JUILTE F, (0GA) (FRI); cIn) (FBI :
- (FETT; (FBI);| | b7k
(FBI)
Tect: FW: MISSING NSL

bl
‘~RECOR]- b2

b6
Hello. b7E
I realize this may be cumberso ino. r, I am trying to locate original
NSL Tetters that were signed by, that may have been inadvertently
sent to your areas by mistake.
Attached are electronic copies of the cover EC's that were part of the NSL
"package(s)".
when your schedule permits, can you take a look and see if any hard copy NSL's were
attached to the EC's that was sent to your Division.
Counterterrorism and General Counsel should have only received the EC's; so if you have
any NSL's attached, they may be the originals.
My apologies for any inconvenience caused.
If successful:
b2
b6
b7C
TE
Th
Page 1
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MISSINGNSL.tXt

(desk)
(cell)
From: (FBI)
Sent M_M AM
To: TrBI)
Subject: MISSING NSL
SECRET]
(S}NRECORE' I
I recejved one copy of vour ec for casél Jwhich was addressed directly to
me. |
| {

I checked with others in my squad to see if the NSL became deteaced and was stuck on
one_of their leads, but no one has seen it. I waited a couple of days to see if the
whole package was going to arrive, but it did not.

Please check with the person who mailed the NSL and EC to make sure that they did not

accidently keep the original signature letter. If you find the Tletter, just put it in
the mail with my name on the envelope and I will know what to do. I am keeping the EC
set aside to match with the letter when it comes 1in.

Thanks,

Page ?
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b2
b6

b7C
b7E

)

bl
b2
b4
bé
b7cC
b7D
bTE



tsj'“

MISSINGNSLZ.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ =
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 I
Subject: MISSING NSL
Sent: 2006-06-20 17:23:17.799
Date: 2006-06-20 17:23:17.799
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3887

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o o &
HERETN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT ATE L a0o?
SHOWH GTHERGTSE :

RECORD XXXXX g e D/ C

He o 10-17-2030
The news thus far...

From: I _ (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, June 20, 20 12:38 Pm

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: MISSING NSL

RECORD XxXXXXX

Julie: I do not recall seeing anything fromBDregarding that subject. I will keep a
look-out for it when processing incoming NSL

————— original Message----- b2
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) he
Sent: 12:29 PM™ .
To: (reD)| foc) (reI) b7cC
Cc: | (FBI) b7E
Subject® FW: MISGSING NoL
PR TR CONTNOFORN-

RECORD XXXXX
Dearl Iandl |
could you take a Tlook f0|:re these original NSLs.

Julie b2

__________ be
From: (FBI) b7¢
Sent: Monday, June 19, ZUUo 5:14 PM bB7E
To: _THOMAS. I TE E.(0G : L(cTDY (FBI) >
Cc: i(FSJ.) | |(FBI); I I

| (FBT
ect: FW: MISSING NSL
SECRET, ‘

RECORD | bl

b2

Hello. jbfc

b7E

I realize this may be cumbersom 10g. r, I am trying to locate original
NSL Tletters that were signed by that may have been inadvertently
sent to your areas by mistake.

Page 1

35%6 NSL VIO-25157



MISSINGNSLZ.txt

Attached are electronic copies of the cover EC's that were part of the NSL
"package(s)".

when your schedule permits, can you take a look and see 1f any hard copy NSL's were
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

If successful: ;)2
b6
b7C
b7E

<< File: ECNSLTo1.WPD >> << File: ECcrd.wPD >>

Thanlc

From: i (FBID bl
Sent: IO AT L33 AM b2
To: | (FBI) .

subject: MISGING NSL :b4

bo
Reconq bic
(&) b7D
b7E

|
I checked with others in my squad to see if the NSL became deteaced and was stuck on

one of their leads, but no one has seen it. I waited a couple of days to see if the
whole package was going to arrive, but it did not.

Please check with the person who mailed the NSL and EC to make sure that they did not
accidently keep the original signature letter. If you find the Tetter, just put it in ;32
the mail with my name on the envelope and I will know what to do. I am keeping the EC }54

set aside to match with the letter when it comes in. e

Thanks, b7cC
b7D
b7E

St TNSL VIO-25158
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAIKED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

DATE 10-17-2007 BY 65179 DMH/ESR/TW

modeINSLECsdocuments. txt 1082883
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ! be
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN . lf7f

To: [no data]

Subject: model NsL ECs (documents 1,3,5,7,9,11,13, and 15 on our website)

Sent: 2006-08-02 15:28:32.701

Date: 2006-08-02 15:28:32.701

X-Folder: NSLs ) )
X-Attachments: "Attachments\168lu(a) ECjuly2006[2].wpd"; "Attachments\168lu(b) ECjuly
2006[2] .wpd"; "Attachments\telephone subscriber ECJuly2006[2].wpd"; "Attachments\toll
record ECjuly2006[2].wpd"; "Attachments\email ECjuly2006[2].wpd";
"Attachments\transactional record ECjuly2006[2].wpd"; "Attachments\RFPA
ec3u1y202§£%].wpd": "Attachments\1681v ECjuly2006[2] .wpd"

X-Text:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is the latest set of model NSL EC changes that were made to our website today.

These are the changes -

b5
b6
b7C
From: (oGCc) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2006 3:31 p™m
To:
cc: (0Ge) (FBI) ;| | (0GC) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
Please replace eight documents on our website - bé
[;;;;;;lignore an email I sent you a few days ago to make certain changes on these bic
ts.
1
3
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11

13

15

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INMFORNLATION SHEET

Mo Duplhcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Informaton Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 11
Page 35 — Outside the Scope
Page 36 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 39 — Duplicate

Page 40 — Duplicate

Page 61 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 62 — Outside the Scope
Page 63 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 64 — Outside the Scope
Page 65 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 63 ~ Duplicate
Page 69 — Duplicate



